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DIVISION MEMORANDUM RECORDS UNIT
DM-2023-305 ]
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief ES-Curriculum Implementation Division
Chief-Schools Governance Operation Division
Education Program Supervisors, TLE-JDVP
Heads of Senior High School (SHS) with Joint Delivery Voucher
Program (JDVP)
All others concerned
Subject: COORDINATION MEETING
From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Date: June 29, 2023

1. To ensure the smooth implementation of the Division Showcase Expo at the
SDO Parking grounds on July 7, 2023, a Coordination Meeting will be conducted
today, June 29, 2023, at 1:30 pm at the SDO Library Hub.

2. Participants are the Principals, Assistant Principals, and Master Teachers of
public Senior High Schools with Joint Delivery Voucher Program (JDVP).

3. For information, guidance, immediate dissemination, and strict compliance.

VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGATPATAN, CESO VI
Assistant Schools Divisipn Superintendent

Schools Division Superintendent

With hundred reasons to serve!
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